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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

i

FROM: Mark Caruso, Section Chief
Section B, Reactor Systems Branc.i
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE WESTINGHOUSE
OWNERS GROU.' (WOG)

PURPOSE: Discuss Status of Actions to Resolve the Primary Safety
Valve Setpoint Shift Issue for Plants with Valves
Installed on Water Filled Loop Seals

.DATE'& TIME: Tuesday, January 29, 1991
1:30pm - 4:00pm

LOCATION:- One White Flint North
Room 2F-17
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PARTICIPANTS: NRC: M. Caruso, R. Jones, G. Hammer,
'J. Norberg, et. al

WOG: T. Herrman, et. a1

& A^.k G.(es &
Mark Caruso Section Chief
Section B, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and staff. contractors are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058,6/28/78. p>
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION
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